
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


AiLAN rA FEDERAL CENTER 

1)1 FO~SYTH STREET 


ATLANTA, GEORGIA 3Q303·89dO 


MAR 23 2012 


CERTIFIED MAIL 
RE1'!lBN REC~:IPT REQUESTED 

Mr. Ronald G. Vaughn 
Facilities Safety Manager 
Gregory Poole Equipment Company 
4807 Beryl Road 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27606 

SUB]: Consent Agreement and Final Order: 
Docket NQ, CWA-04·201l·5021 
NRC No. 981694 

Dear Mr. Vaughn: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order for the above referenced matter. This 
CAFO became effective on the date of filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk as required by 
40 C.P.R. §§ 22.6 and 22.31, and as indicated on the Certificate ofScrvice. 

'me United States Environmental Protection Agency hereby notifies you that the Expedited Settlement 
Agreemenl has been executed by both parties and is binding on the EPA and you. Upon receipt of your 
assesst.-d penalty of $500.00. the EPA wilJ take no further action against you for the violations cited in 
the ESA. Your copy of the executed ESA is enclosed. 

You must submit your payment witbin thirty (30) days ofyour receipt of this letter by either electronic 
fund<; transfer, certified or cashiers check made payable to "Environmental Protection Agency." The 
check and a letter accompanying the check shall reference the name of the responsible party (Oil Spill 
Liability Trust Fund-31l, Gregory Poole Equipment Company) and the EPA docket number 
CWA-04·2011·5021, and ,hall be sent depending upon your preferred method ofpayment identified in 
Enclosure A, 

Internel Addro$s tURlj • ht'.p:trNWW (lpo.gQV 

(h.ey;:l.dlRetYIl(ilblu .Pmlled \Ii]th '/"9"100,", oil Bi>ied (hits Of; RllGyded P3pl!f (Mjr<irullm 3tI% Pm4mnsllm&ij 




At the same timc~ you shalt send a separate copy ofeach check and a written statement th(!t the payment 
is being made in accordance with this CAFO, to the persons at the following addresses: 

Ms. Patricia Bullock 

Regional Hearing Clerk 

U.s. EPA - Region 4 

61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 

Atlanta. Georgia 30303-8960 


Mr. Mel Rechtman 

South Enforcement and Complia.nce Section 

RCRA and OPA Enloroemcnt and Compliance Branch 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Region 4 

61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 

Atlanta, Georgia 30303 


If you have any questions:, please contact Mel Rechtman at (404) 562-8745. 

Sincerely, 

~L\~-
Cesar A. Zapa~dbi.f 
ReRA and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch 
ReRA Division 

Enclosures: 

1. Expedited Settlement Agreement 
2. Payment Infunnation 

cc: USCG 



ENCLOSURE A 

COLLECTION INFORMATION 

CHECK PAYMENTS: 

U,S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
P.O. Box 979077 
51, ["ouis, Missouri 63197-9000 

WIRE TRANSFERS: 

Wire transfers should be directed to the Federal Reserve Bank "fNew York 

Federal Reserve Rank ofNew York 
ABA ~ 021030004 
Account ~ 68010727 
swwr .ddress ~ FRNYUS33 
33 Liberty Streot 
New York, New York 10045 
Field Tag 4200 ofdie Fcdwire message should read "D 68010727 Environmental Protection Agency" 

OVERNIGHT MAIL: 

U.s. Bank 
l005 COllvention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
St. Louis, Missouri 63101 

Contact: Natalie Pearson 314418-4087 

ACII (also known as REX or remittance express) 

Automated Clearinghouse (ACII) for receiving U.S. currency 
US Treasury REX I ACH Receiver 
5700 Rivertech Court 
Riverdale, Maryland 20737 
Contacts: John Schmid 202-874-7028 or 
Remittance Express 1-866-234-5681 
ABA ~ 051036706 
Transaction Code 22 checking 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


61 FORSYTH STREF.T, ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303 

EXPEDITED SPILL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 


DOCKET NO. CWA..(}4·ZOi 1-502l 
On: July 5,2011 Time: 03:00 
At or near 4807 Beryl Road, Raleigh, North Carolina, 
Gregory Poole Equipment Company (RespoJ:ident) 
di:>ehl:lT/$cd an estimated 6QQ gallons ofoil in violation or 
Section 3U(h)(3) oftb:e Clean Water Act (the Act), as 
noted OIl the attaclx:d ALLEGED CIVil VIOLATION 
(Fonn). whkh is hereby incotpOrmed by-reference. 

The EPA finds the Respondent's conduct is subject to the 
discharge prohibition of Section 311(b)(3) of the Act, as 
described in that statute and further described by 
40 GF.R. § 110.3. The Respondent admits being ltubjea 
to Sedion 3Jl{b){3) and that the EPA has jurisdiclion 
over the Respondent and the Respondent's oonduct as 
described in the Form. Respondent neither admits nor 
denies the Allegation in the Form. 

The EPA is authorized to enter into this Expedited Spill 
Settlement Agreement under the authority vested in the 
Administrator of the EPA by Section 311(b){6)(B)(i) of 
thc Act, 33 U S.G. § 132I(b)(6)(BXi), as amended hy the 
Oil Pollution Act of 1990, and by 40 C,F,R, § 22.13(b), 
The parties enter inro this Expedited Spill Settlem(.'llt 
Agreemenl in order to settle the civil violation described 
in ttle Form for a penalty of$500.00. Respondent consents 
to the assessment o(this penalty, 

This Expedited Spill Settlement Aueeme:nt is also subject 
to the following terms and cooditinns: Respondent 
certifies, subject to civil aod criminal penalties for making: 
a fal:%: xubmlsswn to the United States Government, that 
it has investigated the cause of the spill, it has deaned up 
the spill pliNuant to federal requirements at a -cost of 
$ . .ilI) f:L'-!~ and it ~ taken corrective actions that win 
prevent future spills. The RespondeTit also by signature on 
this Expedited Spill Settlement Agreement agrees to 
payment of the- penalty asses:;cd. Do mrl (!ncl2~$: 
payment. Upon receiving written execulioo of this 
AivecmcTlt, Respoodent shall submit payment within 30 
days by certified check or electronic funds IransJcr for 
5$00.00 payable to the "U::; Environmental Protection 
Agency CWA~311". Instmet100s On how to make this 
payment will be included in the written notice that win be 
issued when the Expedited Spill Settlement Agreement 
beeomes eftective. 

Upon signing and returning tbi~ Expedited SpjJJ 
Settlement Agreement to the EPA, Respondem waives 
rhe opporrunity tOr a hearing or appeal pursuant to 
Section 311 of the Act. and consents to the EPA's 
approval of the ExpedltCd Spill Settlement Agreement 
without further I1Qtice, 

After this Expedited SpjJl Settlement Agreement 
becomes effective and the assessed penalty is paid. the 
EPA will take no further action against the: Respondent 
tOr the violatioTi of Section 31l(b)(3) of the Act 
described in the Fotm. However, the EPA does not 
waive any rights to take any t.'1'lforcement acrion for any 
other pust, present. or future violation by the Respondent 
or Section 311(b)(3) of the Act OJ' of any otber federal 
statute or regulation.. By its first signature. the EPA 
ratifies the Findings and Alleged Violation set fortb in 
the Form. 

This Expedited Spill Settlement Agreement is binding OTi 
the parties signing below, and effective upon the EPA's 
filing: of the document with the Regional Hearing Clerk, 
rf the Respondent docs not sign and return this 
Expedited Spill Settler:oent Agreement as presenied 
within 14 days of the date of its receipt. the proposed 
Expedited Spill Settlement Agreement is withdrawn 
without prejudice to the EPA's ability to file any other 
enforcement :tenon tor the violation identified in the 
Form. 

APPROVED BY RESPONDENT: 

Name(print) (otJ.;sIL~ Va~/.~ ___ 
Title (prinl): kG, ;/:f. '.eJ:t C. .,,;-<.r 
Signature: ...~~ ... e 

f"1 =c 

7;;;)~T~'EPA: ;; ~ 

~ f\ I .. Dare ~~." (..,) 
Cesar A. Zapata, Chief n ::PI' 
RCRA and OPA Enforcement and Complian~ranaf -ReRA Division ':tI W <0 

::.: 
IT IS SO ORDERED: .,. 

_k"",6..~_Da" J/l,..'-t!>
Man B. Schul! . 
Regional Judicial Officer 

http:of$500.00


ALLEGED CIVIL VIOLATION - DOCKET NO. CWA-04-2011-5021 

1. Gregory Poole Equipment Company. Respondent, is a corporation with a place of business located at 
4R07 Beryl Road, Raleigh. North Carolina 27606. The respondent is a person within the meaning of 
Section 311(a)(7) of the Clean Water Act. 33 U.S.C. § 1321(a)(7) (Act). 

2. Respondent is the owner of an onshore facility within the meaning of Section 311(a)(lO) of the Act, 
33 U.S.c. § 1321(a)(IO). which is located at or near 4807 Beryl Road, Raleigh, Wake County, North 
Carolina ("facility"). 

3. Section 311(b)(3) of the Act prohibits the discharge of oil illto or upon the navigable waten; ofthe 
United States or adjoining shorelines in such quantities that have been detem1ined may he harmful to the 
public health or welfare or environment ofthc United Stat{,'S. 

4. For purposes of Section 31 1(b)(3) and (b)(4) oflbc Act, 33 U.S.c. § 1321(b)(3) and (b)(4), 
discharges ofoil into or upon the navigable waters of the United States in such quantities that have been 
determined may be harmful to the public health~ welfare or environment of the United Slates arc defined 
in 4(l C.F.R. § 110.3 to include discharges of oillhat (I) violate applicable water quality standard." 
(2) cause a film or a sheen upon or djscoloration of the surface of the water or adjoining shorelines or, 
(3) cause a sludge or emulsion to be deposited beneath the surface of the water or upon the adjoining 
shorelines. 

5. On July 5, 2011, Respondent dlscharged an estimated 600 gallons ofoil as defined in Section 
31 I(a)(1 ) of the Act. 33 U.s.C. § 1321(a)(1). from its facility into or upon Bushy Branch Creek which 
flows into the Neuse River and adjoining shorelines, 

6. Bushy Branch Creek, which flows into the Neuse River is a "navigable water of the United States", 
as defined in Section 502(7) of the Act. 33 U.S.C. § 1362(7). and 40 C.F.R. § t 10.1, and issubject to the 
jurisdiction of Section 311 of the Act. 

7. Respondenfs July 5, 201l H discharge ofoil from its facility caused a sheen upon or discoloration of 
the surface or the adjoining shoreline of Bushy Br4l1ch Creek. or caused a sludge or emulsion to be 
depo.ited beneath the surface. and therefore. was in a quantity lhat has been determined may he harmful 
under 4(l C.F.R. § 110.3. 

8. Respondent's July 5, 2011, discharge ofoB from its fucilily into or upon Bushy Branch Creek and 
adjoining shorelines in a qrumtity lhat has been determined may be harmful under 40 C.F.R. § 110.3 
violated Section 31 I (b)(3) of the Act. PlItSuant to Section 31 I (b)(6)(B)(i) of the Act, and 40 C.F.R. § 
19.4, the Respondent is JiabJe for civil penalties of up to $16,000 per violation, up to a maximwn of 
$37.500. 



EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL :'<lUMBER fORM 

PA'I'MENT DUE DATE: ____ _ 

TO In: COMPLETED BY TIlE ORGINATI~G OFFICE: 

(Attueh a wpy ofthr final l)rner llnd transmiualletter to DdendantJRH{!ftndent) 


This f<trut wa~ originated by: Mel Rechtman •• 3nl12 __ 
(Name) (Date) 

i. tbe ___~R~O!!!};<l.C~'H,-________,a. 404/56H7;15 
(OfTI«'!) (Phone Numbu) 

~(h~F .Jodkiill Ordtrl('OI)ft.'!fnt Dtt'fff 	 Admiltistrative OrdtrfConswt Al!:rfflWUtD 	 [U\:"&\0 COLucrs 	 FMO COLLECTS PAYMI;."'iT 

st' Jltdkial OrderlCoMe!1t Jkme On:rtJgJu Billl~ - C;}8t Pukagt r«JUiTtd: 
OOJCOIU:CTS &ot wlib bill D 


D ~ol:!.fill witb bill 

D Other Re«lnMt 

D Till$: i$ i.II wigiow d~bt l1d~ is a mooifi~rfoon 

The Case Docket Number: CWA-0+2Qll-S4)21'-___ 

The Site Specifk Superfund Aero.nt Number: 

The Designated RegionallHeadquarters: Program Oft"'n:c: seRA Djyjsiqn 


I? lk C2m Dieted By Cincinnati Finanu. Onwr 

The IFMS ACCfllJnu. Receivabk Control Number is: Date: Il(lJ 1 
D1STRII!l!I1ml: 

A. 	IlfD.IClAL OJq)ERS.~ Copino(thb fOrm "..1I11.ar1 ilttadltd tnpy orUle fruo! PIIF u(the Ft'SAL JL"DlCIAL ()BJ)fB 
~1ru"kJ Ill: lIIlIikd w: 

I. 	 Otbt Tnaeldag Offi«r 2. Orlgiuilng 0f1'ia (EAD) 
Euvironmental t:llffil'«D:ltDt S«tlOfI J. DmgDltkd~omtt 
Dtpartmtlli nf JUJdiu RM 1647',,0. Bull: 7611. Bfonjltmiu FnutkUn St.tion 
WuWngton, D.C. 20044 

Origillftting omtt J. Jk~qll:kd Program Omce 

R,-,,&i(ortll fib/nag (Jerk 4. JUgioaal Counul (EAf») 




Docket No, CWA-04·2011·5021 

CERllFICATF. OF SERVICE 

The undersigned certifies that a tme and correct copy of !hI;! attached Consent Agreement and 
Enal On:ler, in the Matter of Gregory Poole F~nt.Company, Dooket No, CWA·04·2011
5021 (filed "ith the Regional Hearing Clerk oJl'/Rt{ l 3 201212) was served 
0"'-41< 2~2 in the manner specilied to each of the person set forth below: 

Ronald G, Vaughn CERTIFIED MAJL 
Facilities Safety Manager Return Receipt Requested 
Gregory Poole Equipment Company 
4807 Beryl Road 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27606 

Mel Rechtrnan Via EPA's Internal Mail 
ReRA and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch 
U,S, EPA· Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S,W, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Quantindra Smith Via E1'A's Internal Mail and pm' 
RCRA & OPA Enforcement & Compliance Branch 
U.S, EPA· Rogion4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlan'", Georgia 30303 

Date: .2?~CA3-Q 
Patticia Bullock, Rogionalllearing Clerk 
United States Environmental 
Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta rederal Center 
61 Fors}th Stre"t, S,W, 
AUanta, Georgia 30303 
(404) 562-9511 


